


Table of Coiltents
February 7, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL......cooviiiiiiiiii e et rrree s ee s eee s e Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV........c..uuee Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 17, 2024



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 1-17-2023
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Rose Mulvany Henry, President; Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Mary
Gonzales, David Haley, Stevie A. Wakes Sr., and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lort Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate Compliance; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director
Water Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Andrew Ferris,
Director Financial Planning; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Dustin Miller,
Director of Applications; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Distribution Meters; and Rick
Hardman, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Mulvany Henry called the Board meeting to order at 6:01 PM. She welcomed all
that were listening to or viewing the meeting. She informed all that the meeting was being
recorded including video and audio. She explained the new Agenda format reflecting visitor
comments, which allowed the public to address the Board prior to the General Manger/Staff
Reports and the newly added public comments section, which allowed the public to address the
Board on the topics presented during the General Manger/Staff Reports. During the visitor
comments section, those attending in person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at
the entry and provide their name and address. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise Hand feature at the bottom of the application
or window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the public comment section. No confidential information should be shared,
including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account information during
an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. She
informed that all participants were to act respectfully to each other. Personal attacks or
accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only, they
would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be conducted
outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If any rules

are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.
Page 1 0of5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Mulvany Henry introduced herself and the other Board Members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Jtem #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Groneman, and unanimously carried.

Jtem #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Special Session of December 20, 2023:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Special Session of December 20,
2023, by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 3. 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of January 3, 2024,
by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Jtem #6— Visitors Comments

Tscher Manck, Wyandotte County, congratulated Ms. Mulvany Henry and inquired
about billing and the General Manager’s retirement.

Alisha Mufphy, 3213 Tauromee, spoke about a private matter, not related to BPU.

Jtem #7— Election of Officers

Ms. Lawson presented the procedure for Election of Officers in the Charter Ordinance.
Ms. Mulvany Henry turned the meeting over to Mr. Groneman.

Mr. Groneman announced the vote for office of President for the term of January 2024 to
January 2025.

Motion was made to nominate Mr. Groneman as President, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry.

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION —~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)
No other nominations were received and the Board unanimously closed the nomination.

Roll call was taken on the vote for Mr. Groneman for President, and he was elected unanimously.

Mr. Groneman announced the vote for office of Vice President for the term of January 2024 to
January 2025.

Motion was made to nominate Mr. Haley as Vice President, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded
by Mr. Parker.

No other nominations were received and the Board unanimously closed the nomination.

Roll call was taken on the vote for Mr. Haley for Vice President, and he was elected
unanimously.

Mr. Groneman opened the vote for the office of Secretary for the term of January 2024 to
January 2025.

Motion was made to appoint by nomination Mr. Wakes as Secretary, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded
by Ms. Mulvany Henry.

No other nominations were received and the Board unanimously closed the nomination.
Roll call was taken on the vote for Mr. Wakes for Secretary, and he was elected unanimously.

Item #8— General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  November 2023 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, presented the November 2023 Financials to the Board. (See
attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Austin, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations, Mr.
Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations and Mr. Donald Stahl,
Executive Director Electric Production, responded to questions and comments from the
Board.

A motion was made to approve the November 2023 Financials as presented, by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Page 3 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

il.  BPU/UG Bill Separation: Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer, provided the
Board an update on the BPU/UG bill separation project, including proposals and
questions presented to the Unified Government (UG). (See attached PowerPoint.)

The Board discussed the PILOT charge and asked that a joint meeting between the
BPU Board and the UG Commissioners be set up for further discussion.

Mr. Sullivan, Mr. Johnson and Ms. Lawson responded to questions and comments
from the Board.

1.  Federal & State Grant Update: Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning,
presented the Board with an update on various federal and state grants BPU was
seeking and explained how the process is a group effort, both internally and externally.
He gave a recap of the grants BPU had previously been awarded, those that were in
progress and additional grants that BPU was assisting with for the community. (See
attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Ferris, Mr. Johnson and Ms. Austin responded to questions and comments from
the Board.

1v.  Miscellaneous Comments.: Mr. Johnson announced the passing of former General
Manager, Leon Daggett. He also confirmed the two new Board members would
complete orientation the following week and would be brought up to speed on Board
related matters. He said he would get in contact with Mr. Groneman regarding future
Work Session meetings and congratulated the newly elected Board members.

Item #5- Public Comments

Ms. Fannie, Wyandotte County, expressed her thoughts on the PILOT charge.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd, thanked Mr. Ferris for his presentation and stated
his views on community communications and the PILOT charge.

Dr. Rosas-Hall, 4345 N. 122" Street, inquired about the grant process and asked how
BPU can ensure the community is treated equitably.

Mr. Johnson responded to Dr. Rosas-Hall and said BPU staff would reach out to her
regarding her question.

Page 4 of 5



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 17, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #5— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry congratulated the newly elected Board members and thanked staff
for their presentations.

Mr. Gonzales also congratulated the newly elected Board members, thanked staff for
their presentations and the public for their participation in the meeting.

Mr. Parker echoed the previous Board members comments.

Mr. Wakes echoed previous comments made and expressed his hope to see the PILOT
be reduced in the future.

Mr. Haley congratulated Mr. Groneman, as newly elected President, and thanked Ms.
Mulvany Henry for her time served as President. He thanked Board members for electing him
as Vice President and thanked staff for their presentations. He expressed his thoughts on items
he would like to see addressed in the future.

Mr. Groneman thanked the Board members for their support and said he looked
forward to serving as President this year. He asked members to reach out to him or Mr.
Johnson if they wish to see an item on the Agenda and complemented the two new Board
members on their input and enthusiasm.

Item #7 — Adjourn

At 8:29 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Wakes, seconded by Ms. Gonzales
and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5




































































































































